Br. Jemes B, Mwads

- Archiviat of tie Unitel Stutes

The Nattenal Archives
Washington, D.C.20408

Dear Dr. hoads, ;

Your lastar of August 15 2atls fo exawer Ahe question, fram which fileas
4id you meke the copy of the sutopsy sutherimstien you semt me. I must take tesus
with your other ommonts skuut it. That Wes not ampplied me in responss to my
equest for sverything on the mitopsy, sver Wich w exchanged ® nsldereble correse

_ pondence, resulting %m in ¥he assurence I bad had necsss S0 eveyythiag wot siill
classified. It was net suppMad me with the copy of the sntive JFK snd JE0 files I

ordared. And 11 she copy you supplied me is fyom the J¥YK 1 files, it 12 the om
paper ia thaid file, o my reollsation, thet does not Year %he file identiciation,

No¥ only 4id the Naetioual Avehives mot supply this mith bhe JFX
f11s copies, tmt 17 you wemt to see your egenay's letder in whiah it said there waa
a0 ooPy, I oanm supply £%. :

-1 thevefors Inew ny gusstisn, Wt 1s the Apurds of ihe copy of the
satepey authorisetion you snt o and, if 14 {s sow in e JFE Tilss and wean's$
thers when thie file vas copied fyr mm, when was it sdded, By wosn and on Whoase
instractions? I baldleye $his is a natter of the greatesth imporsanes and I 4o hoype
you will ses 4o it persopmlly 4hat Yhere Is an unequivecsl, complete answer.

Lo Tou say "Copiss of sll pepers relating %o the mLopsy of Presidens
Iunedy that were transforred to the Navtemal Archives dy ike Seeset Servios haw
bsen furnished to you.” Tuis 1s inconsfssent with what the Seares Service has told me,
I shink 1% only fair 4o tell you, in wrising, 4n3 I want you to be awmre of the
imporisof yimry statement, sot the lesst of which 15 thet the files of th sulopsy
Were purged bofore they were transferred to the Archives. The Atoms I reenested fiom
Admiral Nurkeley's reseipt mnst de thers, else this Beppemed.

s 1 skerefcvre Bepe you will personsily am to 1t ¥het Wils 1w Dot & oese
where en inadequste search was mads, that you willVassure yourself sd then me thst
the doccunents I have requestsd sre net, snyvhere; in your ousbody, unier whatever
f1le destignetion.

Aud spesifically, I vemew ny Fequest, not ¥espondsd %o efter s W Iy
long deley, for a copy of the Sseres Seryviee copy of the awilopsy«pictures and X-yays
meme, which wes trenaferred to your sgemcy, I would Dope, efter fhis very leng deley,
now mors then half e yesr, that it could bo by return mail.

Sinesrely yours,

Heami& Weisberyg



